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Ishan Surtani

From: Yogesh Parab
Sent: 17 January 2024 12:03
To: Devang Shah
Cc: Ishan Surtani; Sampath Bangera; Juan Castelino; Ruchita Jadhav; Manager 

Onenoshup
Subject: RE: Lipi - Newland scanner details

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Devang,  
  
 Great, can vendor do the demo of this product at site?  Also need stand to hold this scanner at counter.  
 
Pls let me know.  
 
Regards,  
 
Yogesh PARAB. 

 
 
 

From: Devang Shah <devang.shah@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: Yogesh Parab <yogesh.parab@lifecoservices.com> 
Cc: Ishan Surtani <ishan.surtani@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: FW: Lipi - Newland scanner details 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Yogesh, 
 
Attached is the scanner we can use at OIC for scanning the QR codes.  
 
Regards, 
 
Devang Shah 
DGM – IT. 
 

From: Prachin Baria -Vashi <prachin.baria@lipi.in>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:58 PM 
To: Devang Shah <devang.shah@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Zahra Baig -Vashi <zahra.baig@lipi.in> 
Subject: RE: Lipi - Newland scanner details 
Importance: High 
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Dear Sir, 
 
You can go for Newland HR20BT @ 5200/- + tax per unit ( 3 yr carry in warranty) 
 
Rest terms are same. 
 
Rgsd, 
 
 
Prachin Baria 
Head – Direct Sales  
+91 7710083292 

 

Lipi Data Systems Ltd 
EL 209, Shil Mahape Road,Mahape 
MIDC TTC Industrial Area 
Navi Mumbai 400710 India 
T: +91 22 67683030 W: www.lipi.in 

 

DISCLAIMER: The Information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and therefore confidential. 
This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copy of the communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, or if you are not the individual or entity named above, the receipt 
of this transmission is not intended to and does not waive any privilege, attorney/client or otherwise. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail. 

 
 

From: Devang Shah <devang.shah@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Prachin Baria -Vashi <prachin.baria@lipi.in> 
Cc: Zahra Baig -Vashi <zahra.baig@lipi.in> 
Subject: RE: Lipi - Newland scanner details 
 
Hi Prachin, 
 
Any other model which are more cost eƯective. The product is good, but I need something more reasonable. 
 
Also update on the SOK’s, the models, cost and features and availability. 
 
Regards, 
 
Devang Shah 
DGM – IT. 
 

From: Prachin Baria -Vashi <prachin.baria@lipi.in>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 7:24 PM 
To: Devang Shah <devang.shah@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Zahra Baig -Vashi <zahra.baig@lipi.in> 
Subject: Lipi - Newland scanner details 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Devang bhai, 
 
As discussed, pls find below quote for Newland handheld 2d scanner: 
 
Item : Newland HR32BT scanner 
Unite Rate : 8750/- + tax 
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Warranty : 3 yrs 
 
Payment ; 100% advance 
Validity : jan’24 
 
Rgds, 
 
 
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

 
 


